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1) Leeislation Title: 

Amend contract with MCA Architects, PC in the amount of 512,077 to provide additional architectural and
 
engineering services for the f ire Station 18 seismic upgrade and facility remodel project.
 

2) Purpose of the Proposed Leqislation: 

This ordinance will amend a contract with MCA Architectso PC in the amount of 512,077 to provide additional 
architectural and engineering services for the Fire Station l8 seismic upgrade and facility remodel project. 

3) Revenue:
 
Will this legislation generate or reduce current or future revenue coming to the City? If so, by how much? If new
 
revenne is generated please identify the source.
 

No 

4) Expense: 
rühat are the costs to the City as a result of this legislation? What is the source of f unding for the expense? (Please 
inclutle cosls itt the curuent fiscal year as well as costs in future years) (f the action is related to a grant rtr contract please 
inclutle the local contribution or match required) 

The cost of the amendment is $12,077 and is included in the budget for the Station 18 project. 

StafTìns Requirements:
 
5) Will any positions be created, eliminated or re-classified in the current year as a result of this legislation? (IJ'new
 
positiorts are created please include whether they will be part-time, full-time, limited terrn or pennanent positions. If the
 
position is limitetl term please indicate the end of the term.)
 

No 

6) Will positions be created or eliminated infuture yeflrs Ls a result of this legislation? 

No 

Complete the f'ollowing section if you are accepting and appropriating a grant via ortlinance. This section should 
only be completed if you are adjusting totat appropriations, which currently only appties to grant ordinances. 



7) Change in Annronriations (If lhe accompanying ordinance atnencls the budget, please reflect the dollar antount to hc 
ctppropriated b.y this legislation. If the appropriation includes an interagency agreenxent with another bureau, please 
include the partner bureau hudget adjuslments in the table as well. htclude the appropriate cost elements that are to be 
loaderl by the Grants Oflìce and/or Financial Planning. Use additional space if needed.) 

Fund f,'und Commitment Functional Area tr'unded Program Grant Sponsored Amount 
Center Item Prosram 

Aaron Beck, Business Ops 

APPROPRI HEAD (Typed name and signature) 
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Robert F. Kieta, Manager 
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Bob Kieta, Facilities Services Mahagíer
 

FROM: 	Connie Johnson, Project Manager 

RE: 	 x Amend contract with MCA Architects, PC to increase contract by an additional $12,077 to 
provide additional architectural and engineering services for Fire Station 18 seismic upgrade and 
remodel. (Ordinance; amend Contract No. 30000809) 

1. INTENDED THURSDAY FILING DATE: March 24,2011 
2. R-EQUESTED COUNCIL AGENDA DATE: March 30,2011 
3. CONTACT NAME & NUMBER: Connie Johnson, 3-5562 
4. PLACE ON: _ CONSENT X REGULAR 
5. BUDGET IMPACT STATEMENT ATTACHED: X Y 
6. (2\ ORIGINAL COPTES OF CONTRACTS APPROVED AS TO FORM By CITY ATTORNEY
 

ATTACHED: _X_ Yes _No _ N/A -N -N/A
 

7. BACKGROUND/ANALYSIS 
Attached is an ordinance to increase MCA Architects, PC's Contract No. 30000809 by $12,077 for a new 
contract total of $219,527. The ainendment will allow for additional unforeseen architectural and 
engineering services. 

On June 4,2009, the Office of Management and Finance/Facilities Services solicited proposals through a 
formal RFP for a consultant to provide architectural and engineering services for the Fire Station 18 seismic 
upgrade and facility project. A selection committee reviewed all proposals and selected MCA Architects, 
PC to recommend for contract award. Council approved Ordinance No. 183207 authonzing a contract with 
MCA Architects, PC in the amount of $121,910. 

Additional unforeseen services totaling $12,077 are necessary to allow for revision of the architectural and 
civil site plans and utility design to provide the required dedication and sidewalk width on SW 30th Avenue 
and an ADA ramp at the northwest corner of SW 30th Avenue and Dolph Court and coordination; and 
development and submittal of Type 2 Public'Works Permit Drawings as required by Portland Bureau of 
Transportation. An emergency generator replacement (diesel with tank) is also necessary. 

Amendment no. 1 dated April 14, 2010 increased the contract amount $13,700 to allow for the following 
additional services: apparatus bay expansion; conference room/restroom addition; and exterior deck. 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 
To help ensure equal access lo programs, services and activities, the Office of Managernent & Finance will reasonably 
modify policies/procedures and provide auxiliary aids/services to persons with disabilities upon request. 
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Amendmentno.2 (Ordinance No. 183912) dated June 30, 2010 increased the contract amount $60,240 and 
extended the contract termination date to August 31,2011 to include LEED Silver certification for Fire 
Station No. 18. 

Amendment no. 3 (Ordinance No. 184230) dated November 22, 2010 extended the termination date 
tlrrough March 3I,2012 and increased the contract amount $ I 1,600 to allow for the following additional 
services: additional agency coordination for street improvements; modifications for LEED Gold 
Certifi cation; and additional meeting. 

8. F'INANCIAL IMPACT 
The cost of this amendment is $12,077. The cost is covered in the Fire GO Bond program budget. 

9. RECOMMENDATION/ACTIONREOUESTED 
Amend contract with MCA Architects, PC in the amount of 512,077 to provide additional architectural and 
engineering services for the Fire Station 18 seismic upgrade and facility remodel project. 
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